



ROVSHAN KHALILZADA

rovshankh@gmail.com | +994503144581 | Baku, AZ 1121

Summary

Efficient doctor & researcher with 20 years of experience in Neurosurgery and academic leadership. Exceptional at relationship-building, agenda management and high-level decision making. Seasoned chairperson with superb critical-thinking skills and background driving success for boards of varying levels.

Skills

- Peer Collaboration
- Academic Counseling
- Academic Advisory
- Tutoring
- Public Speaking
- Class Lecturing
- Student Recruitment
- Research Writing
- Conflict Resolution

Experience

Department of Neurosurgery, Azerbaijan
Medical University | Baku
Chairman & Ass.Prof.
03/2019 - Current

- Delivered course lectures using modern technology to enhance student comprehension.
- Administered and graded tests and assignments to evaluate student performance and monitor progress.
- Used exams, quizzes and projects to assess how well students grasped learning material and concepts.
- Supervised dissertational research work to assist research publication process.
- Directed operating room team of 17 medical staff during surgeries.
- Completed high-volume surgeries with 96% positive outcome.
- Monitored patients recovering from various treatments.

Department of Neurosurgery, Azerbaijan
Medical University | Baku
Associate Professor
12/2013 - 03/2019

- Sought training in effective teaching methods to reach upper-level undergraduate students.
- Supervised work of postgraduate students by assisting with paper publishing and supporting research.
- Maintained 45 credit hour lecturing schedule and 60 credit hour academic course load.
- Identified promising students to take on assistantships for research initiatives.
- Examined patients to check for relevant medical conditions that could pose surgical risks.
- Operated on patients to correct neurological and spinal deformities, repair injuries, restore functions and prevent and treat diseases.
- Diagnosed and treated nervous system injuries or problems and performed non-invasive, minimally invasive and invasive complex spinal surgical procedures to restore patient health.
- Continuously developed and tested surgical techniques to improve

procedures and outcomes.

- Directed operating room team of 14 medical staff during surgeries.
- Undertook various administrative responsibilities as required and monitored assessments of progress, student attendance and teaching quality.
- Proposed and implemented research focused on the prognosis of outcomes for hemorrhagic stroke surgery .
- Synthesized large amounts of information to support research efforts.
- Discussed effective research protocols and procedures to minimize errors.
- Discussed research summaries with senior academic staff to monitor progress.
- Produced well-written and thoroughly vetted research papers for industry journals.

Department of Neurosurgery, Azerbaijan
Medical University | Baku
Assistant to Neurosurgery Department
12/2002 - 12/2013

Education and Training

Azerbaijan Medical University, Department of Neuro | Baku
M.D.
10/2000

- Completed continuing education in Neurosurgery
- Completed professional development in Neurosurgery

Azerbaijan Medical University | Baku
High School Diploma
06/1995

- Cum laude graduate

Languages

Turkish: First Language

English: C2
Proficient

Russian: C2
Proficient

Accomplishments

- Individual Member of European Association of Neurosurgical Societies
- Member of Walter Dandy Neurosurgical Society